

Victor Primary School

VPS Council Minutes

May 14, 2021

Zoom

7:45 a.m.

Facilitator: Danny Dehm

Notetaker: Amanda Moon

Members: Jessica Balduzzi, Chris Chilson, Danny Dehm, Julie Larson, Mike Musselman, Jeff Pistritto, Marissa Smith, ~~Leslie Summerson~~, Dana Zink, Lisa Bennett

Guests: Amanda Moon

Minutes

#	Topic/Subject			
Opening				
1	Welcome	Facilitator	1 min	
2	Approve minutes	Facilitator	3 min	The March 19, 2021 meeting minutes were approved.
3	Review agenda	Facilitator	1 min	<ul style="list-style-type: none">● Review of meeting minutes● Placement● Virtual Field Trip Opportunities● Roundtable
4	Introductions	Facilitator	5 min	Amanda Moon
Guest Presentation			0 min	
Old Business			0 min	
New Business			30 min	

6	Committee Work		15	<ul style="list-style-type: none"> ● Finishing Strong <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Working on VPS Field Day event (June 22) - Possibility of walking field trips - Merry-go-round Theatre Event - Recognition of traffic crew ● Return to Full-Time Parent Share-out <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Students are feeling excited - Positive feedback - “First day of school” energy - Pick-up/Drop-off running smoothly Staff Share-out: <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Students are reporting that they are happy - Cohorts are blending nicely - Lunch in the classroom/dining room is going well ● Placement <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Consideration of keeping larger cohorts of students together given the uniqueness of the year - Conversation regarding the role of teacher input regarding groups of students for placement while honoring our goal of balanced classrooms. ● Virtual Field Trip Opportunities <ul style="list-style-type: none"> - Individual teachers may pursue opportunities via their own interest.
	Add Meeting Date(s) If Needed			None needed at this time.
Closing			5 min	
8	Review assigned tasks	Minute Taker	1 min	Mike Musselman and Danny Dehm will work together on a plan to recognize the traffic crew.
10	Set agenda and roles for next mtg.	Facilitator	2 min	<ol style="list-style-type: none"> 1. Identify potential goals for ‘21-’22 Council 2. Review Building Level Safety Plan
11	Parking Lot Attendant	Facilitator	2 min	
12	Roundtable	All	4 min	